From: Woody, Carlos L.

To: Michael, Rebecca; Kocher, Tim; Mastrogiacomo, Angelo; AskCR
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: DOE 202 Request
Date: Saturday, January 31, 2026 7:35:03 PM

Please attached the following as Exhibit A for the Specified Resources to OUC’s Generator 202
Request. Thank you all again for all of your assistance, Carlos
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From: Gillingham, Wade <WGillingham@ouc.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2026 7:23 PM

To: Woody, Carlos L. <CWoody@ouc.com>
Subject: DOE 202 Request

This is what | have on file for the DOE request

MW (approx) Fuel Type

OUC Utility Water Plant Generation

OUC Water Production 7.25 Diesel
Customer Back-up Generation in OUC Service Territory

City of Orlando Wastewater 3.5 Diesel
TOHO Water and Wastewater 5.1 Diesel
Publix Retail and Distribution 12 Diesel
Orlando International Airport Terminal A&B TBD Diesel
Orlando International Airport Terminal C 28 Diesel
Other retail and Distribution Centers in Service area TBD Diesel

Wade Gillingham

Vice President of Electric and Water Production
wdillingham@ouc.com

Office 407-434-3069

Cell 407-491-6828

OuUC

The Reliable One

DISCLAIMER: Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication
created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission officials and employees will be made available
to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses
are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.



Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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